
September 6, 2019

Kip Summers, P.E., LEED 
P.O. Box 1967 
Olympia, WA 98507 

Re: Cleanup Project Manager Change for the following Site 

 Site Name:  Solid Wood Inc.

 Site Address:  700 W Bay Drive NW, Olympia, WA 98502-4838

 Facility/Site No.:  94656838

 Cleanup Site ID:  4228

Dear Kip Summers: 

This is a notification to inform you that the Cleanup Project Manager, on behalf of the Washington 
State Department of Ecology (Ecology), will be returning to Steve Teel for the Solid Wood Inc. 
Cleanup Site (Site).  Steve’s updated contact information is provided below: 

Steve Teel, LHG 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Southwest Regional Office 
P.O. Box 47775 
Olympia, WA 98504-7775 
Phone:  (360) 407-6247 / E-mail:  stee461@ecy.wa.gov 

Ecology is currently in the process of reviewing the Draft Remedial Investigation and Feasibility 
Study Report dated October 5, 2015.  Steve will contact you regarding Ecology’s comments on this 
document.  If you have any questions or concerns in the meantime, please contact Steve at the 
contact information provided. 

Sincerely, 

Matthew Morris, P.E  
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Southwest Regional Office 

By certified mail:  9489 0090 0027 6066 6768 41 

cc: Jonathon Turlove, City of Olympia 
Chris Waldron, Pioneer Technologies Corporation 
Steve Teel, Ecology (by email) 
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